UCC 0155 10S

Response to UCC 0147 10S

Staff Council Response to UCC 4147 10S: Proposed Student Affairs MAPP:
Conduct Assessment and Response Team (CART)

Staff Council has no objection to this proposed policy. Joe Papick

From: Morales, Jeanette F

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 12:22 PM

To: Papick, Joseph F

Cc: Clarke, Mark S; McFarland, Ann M

Subject: University Coordinating Commission: Staff Council Response needed for UCC 0147 10S

Dear Joe;

The purpose of the University Coordinating Commission (UCC) is to facilitate discussion
throughout the University Community on proposals that have been formulated but not
yet approved. The UCC will try to ensure that proposed policies and procedures will
be available to those university groups for whom they may be relevant, as quickly as
possible.

The UCC has received the proposal titled Proposed Student Affairs MAPP: Conduct

Assessment and Response Team (CART) (UCC 0147 10S) and the UCC has decided
that this proposal may be relevant to your groups. Please review the

attached document(s) and, if relevant, relay your comments and suggestions to the
group (Division of Student Affairs) making the proposal no later than 5/19/2010. Copies
of dissenting opinion should be forwarded, in writing, to the originator of the policy and
the UCC (ucc@uh.edu) by the date noted above.

Sincerely,
Mark Clarke, Chair
University Coordinating Commission

MCLARKE@UH.EDU
http:/hmww.uh.edu/ucc/




